An
BOI‘d Memorandum

Pleanala ABP- 320049-24
PA Ref: 2360290
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To: Mary Hennessy, Board Member
From: Ms Karen Hickey EO.

Re: ABP- 320049-24
Large-scale residential development consisting of 267 residential units and all
ancillary development works. An Environmental Impact Assessment Report
(EIAR) and Natura Impact Statement (NIS) were submitted with the application.
Significant further information/revised plans submitted with this application.
Date: 7" November 2024
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Following Board direction dated 15t October 2024,

On 17" October 2024, A notice under Section 132 of the Planning and Development
Act 2000 (as amended) a notice was issued to Meath County Council. The last day
for responses was 6™ November 2024. Their response was received on 5t
November 2024.

On 17* October 2024, A notice under Article 73(1)(a) of the Planning and
Development Regulations 2001 — 2023 was issued to the applicant to require them
to submit requested information to the Board. The last day was the 6t November
2024, and a response was received on 25t October 2024.
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